Zipporah Meaden

Huntly, Waikato 3700 teviah07@gmail.com +64 22 615 9213

I have completed my High School Advanced Certificate Level 3 through Accelerate Educational Ministries in affiliation with Accelerate Christian Education.

I am a hard worker and willing to most any job to develop new skills.

I am keen to experience different work for experience.

Personal Details

Eligible to work in New Zealand: Yes

Work Experience

part time grape picker

Greenways - Te Kauwhata, Waikato March 2014 to March 2017

part time house cleaner

Te Kauwhata, Waikato 2015 to 2016

I helped clean an elderly couple's house by vacuuming, cleaning the bathrooms, and dusting as well as clearing out their garage.

Camp experience

Tauranga, Bay of Plenty

I have attended a camp yearly from 2018 to 2021.

I have worked in teams to run a kitchen and making meals for up to fifty people. When I attended Feast of Tabernacles camp I worked in teams to do the same but there were about a hundred people to make meals for.

Farm work

I have helped out on a friend's farm. The work involved haying. I also helped with various jobs that involved working with animals which included horses, cows, goats, and chickens.

Education

NCEA Level 1 - 3

Home-School

Skills

- Cooking
- Baking
- Cleaning
- Animal Care
- Gardening
- Babysitting

Languages

• English - Native

Certifications and Licenses

New Zealand restricted drivers license

June 2022 to June 2032

Additional Information

I am available to work full-time from Sunday through to Friday. Friday evening to Saturday evening I am not available.

I have not taken the Covid-19 Vaccine and have no future plans to take it.